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CLARIFICATION Nº2 
 

RFP No: 009/ REIUP/UGPE 

 
Project: Renewable Energy and Improved Utility Performance Project (REIUPP) 

 Contract title: ISD No: 009/REIUP/UGPE - Engineering Procurement, and 

Construction for 

 FOGO island - Solar PV plant (capacity: 1.3 MWp) 

 SANTO ANTAO island - Solar PV plant (capacity: 1.2 MWp) 

 SAO NICOLAU island Solar PV plant (capacity: 0.4 MWp) 

 MAIO island Solar PV plant (capacity: 0.4 MWp) 

QUESTION 11:  Regarding the site visits, could you please confirm the address of the meeting point 
at Santo Antão and Fogo? 

QUESTION 12: On behalf of the Consortium MP Energy/Matelec/ECOsys we hereby confirm that 

our regional director Mr. Said Jalkh is planning on attending the site visits below. 

 

Due to the fact that the visits are to occur on different islands, could you kindly clarify if there have 

been any arrangements made for the internal transport/flights from Praia to each of the various 

locations or if the intention is that each bidder is meant to arrange for the internal flights and for the 

meeting point to be at the municipality for each respective site? In the case of the latter, would it at 

least be possible for us to receive proposed routing to enable our representative to attend the various 

visits?. 

 
Answer 11 and 12:   

The firms are responsible for the arrangement for the visits in all aspects, including internal transport and 

flights from Praia to each island. 

The meeting points are: 

Place Date /hour Meeting Point 

Fogo July 24 – 14h30 Municipality (Camara Municipal de São Filipe) 

Maio July 28 – 9 h 30 Municipality (Camara Municipal do Maio) 

Santo Antão August 03 – 9 h 30 Municipality (Camara Municipal do Porto Novo) 
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All the participants will gather at the meeting points mentioned above. Again, all firms are responsible for the 

transports from the meeting points to the site. 

 

 
UGPE, July 17, 2023. 


